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From: S ¢ | radian.com >

Sent: 12 February 2016 20:49

To: L

Cc: -]

Subject: HPRM: Runoff incident

Attachments: DGL Memo_Runoff_050216_SB.pdf; Lab Results_TSS.pdf

Hi F .

We have drafted up a memo. covering our runoff event last Friday and related operations since — see attached.
Let me know if you have any queries, or wish to discuss further/meet up.

Have a good weekend

Regards ———

S B .Sc. M.Sc. Ph.D. C.Geol.

Environmental Manager | Dalradian Gold Limited

tel: +44 [0] 28822 46289 | dir: +44 [FTTTREmEE |Mob: +44 G fax: +44 [0] 28822 57562 | Skype:
dalradian.barnes
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This communication, inctuding any attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential and privileged
information, If you are not the intended recipient, or the persen responsible for delivering this information to the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, retaining or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or reply email and permanently delete the original transmission
from us, including any attachments, without making a copy. Thank you.



